## LeRoy City Council

## Minutes

## August 1,2022 Meeting

Mayor Steve Cox called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM followed by the pledge of allegiance.

Council members present were Georgie Eggleston, Jeff Brite, Rob McCann, Tim Harvey, and Terry Tyler.

McCann moved to approve the proposed August 1 city council meeting agenda. Tyler seconded the motion. The mayor asked the council for discussion. Hearing no discussion, the mayor called for a vote. The motion to approve the proposed August 1 city council meeting agenda passed 5/0.

Harvey moved to approve the proposed July 11 city council meeting minutes. McCann seconded the motion. The mayor asked the council for discussion. Hearing no discussion, the mayor called for a vote. The motion to approve the proposed July 11 city council meeting minutes passed 5/0.

Tyler moved to approve payment of the city's warrants provided with the agenda. Harvey seconded the motion. The mayor asked the council for discussion. Hearing no discussion, the mayor called for a vote. The motion to approve payment of the city's warrants provided with the agenda passed 5/0.

Mayor Cox called the 2023 proposed budget hearing to order. The mayor presented the 2023 proposed budget and stated that it had been published as required in the Coffey County Republic Newspaper. The mayor asked for public comment on the proposed budget. No public comments were provided. Hearing no public comment on the proposed 2023 budget the mayor concluded the hearing.

The mayor addressed the council and recommended approval of the 2023 proposed budget as published in the Coffey County Republican newspaper. McCann made the motion to approve the 2023 budget as published. Tyler seconded the motion. The mayor asked the council for discussion. Hearing no discussion, the mayor called for a vote. The motion to approve the 2023 proposed budget passed 5/0.

Carolyn Hall addressed the council and asked for special use permit to sell cereal malt beverage (CMB) at a cornhole tournament to be held on October 8, 2022 at 102 W.6<sup>th</sup> LeRoy Kansas. Tyler moved to grant Ms. Hall a special event license to sale of cereal malt beverage on October 8, 2022 at 102 W.6<sup>th</sup> LeRoy Kansas. McCann seconded the motion. The mayor asked the council for discussion. A short discussion was held. The mayor called for a vote on the motion to grant Ms. Hall a special use permit to sell cereal malt beverage on October 8, 2022 at 102 W.6<sup>th</sup> LeRoy Kansas. The motion passed 4/1; Eggleston voting no.

Gabbi Brite addressed the city council and asked it to consider applying for a grant for improving infrastructure on Main Street, including new sidewalk pavement and street lights. The council took no action.

Mallory Luney addressed the council regarding bids the Homecoming committee received for the electrical work at Homecoming Park. Two bids were submitted, Kendal Gunlock bid the work in the amount of \$3,245.78. Krayton Cox submitted a bid for \$2520.

The mayor recommended that the council approve the lowest cost bid for electrical work at Homecoming Park. Tyler moved to approve Mr. Cox's bid in the amount of \$2,520. Harvey seconded. The mayor called for discussion. Discussion was held. The mayor called for a vote on the motion approve Mr. Cox's bid. The motion passed 5/0.

Mayor Cox provided a report to the city council.

City Superintendent Copeland provided a report to the city council.

McCann moved to purchase a new plasma cutter from Air Gas for \$2,152.13. Tyler seconded. The mayor called for discussion. Discussion was held. The mayor called for a vote on the motion to purchase a new plasma cutter from Air Gas for \$2,152.13. The motion passed 5/0.

McCann moved to purchase meter pit foam insulation from Olathe Winwater Works. Co. for \$4,500. Tyler seconded the motion. The mayor called for discussion. Discussion was held. The mayor called for a vote on the motion to purchase foam insulation from Olathe Winwater Works. Co. for \$4,500. The motion passed 5/0.

City Clerk, Kim Alexander provided a report to the city council.

The Mayor asked the council for any old business or new business that council members wanted to address. In response to an April 2022 request from a citizen to close a portion of  $1^{st}$  and E Street, Eggleston moved to not close any portion of  $1^{st}$  and E street. McCann seconded. The mayor called for discussion. Discussion was held. The mayor called for a vote on the motion to not close any portion of A Street. The motion passed 4/1; Tyler voting no.

Tyler moved to adjourn the meeting. Harvey seconded the motion. The mayor called for discussion. No discussion. The mayor called for a vote. The motion passed 5/0. Meeting adjourned at [insert time].